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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3284

	RFP TITLE:
	Consulting Services for the Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Program

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]September 17, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	October 6, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	November 3, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Nancy Feser, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3284.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Section 3.1.3. of the RFP list services to be performed by the selected contractor.  However, Subsection 3.1.3.8. only indicates the service "Installation" but does not specify what is to be installed.  Could you please clarify?

This is a formatting issue and Section 3.1.3.8 “Installation” should be omitted because 3.1.3.7 should read “Extraction Well Installation;” 


2.	The Agency has amended ATTACHMENT H – COST PROPOSAL of the RFP.  




	Please utilize the updated attached Cost Proposal when submitting your proposal for this RFP.













ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3284.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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Cost Proposal Amendment.doc
ATTACHMENT H - COST PROPOSAL  


Consulting Services for The Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Program



Vendor Name________________________________________


		Per hour staffing costs (hourly unit rate, excluding overhead, general and administrative expenses, or profit) :

		



		

		



		Personnel Direct Costs – To include but not be limited to the following:

		



		A. Program Director/Principal




		$



		B. Associate or Project Manager




		$



		C. Senior Engineer




		$



		D. Senior Hydro Geologist




		$



		E. Project Geologist




		$



		F. Engineering Intern




		$



		G. Project Drafting




		$



		H. Field Technician




		$



		I. Administrative/Clerical




		$



		J. Other – please provide job classification




		$



		

		



		Indirect Costs – To include but not be limited to the following:

		



		A.  Travel




		$



		B. Equipment (in house and rented)




		$



		C. Subcontractors




		$



		D. Other – please specify and provide details




		$



		

		



		Management Markup

		



		A.  Direct labor overhead multiplier per positions listed above.




		$



		B. Other – please specify and provide details

		$



		

		



		Proposed Billing Rates – With direct labor overhead multiplier built in:

		



		A. Program Director/Principal




		$



		B. Associate or Project Manager




		$



		C. Senior Engineer




		$



		D. Senior Hydro Geologist




		$



		E. Project Geologist




		$



		F. Engineering Intern




		$



		G. Project Drafting




		$



		H. Field Technician




		$



		I. Administrative/Clerical




		$



		J. Other – please provide job classification




		$



		

		



		Reports/Accounting Information – To include but not be limited to the following:

		



		A.  Invoicing

		$



		B. Payroll register

		$



		C. Weekly time cards

		$



		D. Travel vouchers

		$



		E. Signed expense reports

		$



		F. Other – please specify and provide details

		$
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